

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## **Kenneth D. Brown**

Associate | Salt Lake City

Tel. 801.257.1873

[kdbrown@swlaw.com](mailto:kdbrown@swlaw.com)

### **Main Bio**

Kenneth Brown's practice focuses on municipal and insurance defense, as well as business litigation, property disputes, and land use issues representing both municipalities and developers. He has been responsible for summary judgment motions and related filings in major municipal, insurance and property cases.

### **Education**

- University of California, Los Angeles School of Law (J.D., 2015)
  - Journal of Environmental Law and Policy, Staff Editor
- Utah State University (B.A., Law and Constitutional Studies, 2011)
  - Huntsman School of Business, Koch Scholar

### **Professional Memberships & Activities**

- ABA Member, Construction and Real Property, Trust & Estate Law Groups

### **Previous Professional Experience**

- Smith Knowles, Associate (2016-2022)
- Second District Courthouse, Law Clerk (2015-2016)
- Smith Hartvigsen, Law Clerk (2015)
- University of California, Los Angeles; Teaching Assistant (2014-2015)

### **Bar Admissions**

- Utah

### **Court Admissions**

- Supreme Court of Utah